Guye, Gerry, EMNRD

From: Swazo, Sonny,{EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 1:54 PM
To: Guye, Gerry, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Unit Pet Co - Gourley Fed 3Q

Follow Up Flag: Follow up :

Due By: Monday, January 05, 2009 10:00 AM
Flag Status: Flagged

i

Wait until January 8"

From: Guye, Gerry, EMNRD |
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2008 3:32 PM
To: Swazo, Sonny, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Unit Pet Co - Gourley Fed 3Q‘

They are sending me a closure plan. Can | hold it pending receipt of the penalties?

1
> t
12
1"—Gerey

From: Swazo, Sonny, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2008 2:44 PM
To: Guye, Gerry, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Unit Pet Co - Gourley Fed 3Q

There isn’t one. Unit’s attorney asked me if‘he could have time to review the ACO. | gave him until January 7" to
respond. Unit may or may not sign it by theh.

From: Guye, Gerry, EMNRD |
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2008 2:40 PM
To: Swazo, Sonny, EMNRD

Subject: Unit Pet Co - Gourley Fed 3Q

Sonny i
| can’t seem to find a signed copy of the ACO for this company. Can you send me one?

Gorry Guye
Compliance Officer
NMOCD - Artesia
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